PO BOX 8032
LANCASTER, PA 17604

BOX OUT PRODUCTIONS, LLC
’_ Box Out Bullying(r)

TO: School Administrator

FROM: Box Out Productions, LLC
RE: Sole Vendor letter

DATE: Jan 15, 2013

Dear NYC School Administrator,

Thank you for your interest in our program. This letter is provided to confirm
that BOX OUT PRODUCTIONS, LLC national touring program, “Box Out
Bullying” Vendor ID# BOX547310 is a sole vendor providing K-9th grade
enrichment programming for the 2013-2014 school year.

The BOX OUT BULLYING program is a uniquely interactive, educational, and
engaging experience providing dynamic anti-bullying techniques. We believe
that bullying is an issue that affects the entire community, and therefore,
requires the community to help solve the problem. The BOX OUT BULLYING
program makes sure that everyone - students, faculty, and parents- is on the
same page when it comes to bullying. BOX OUT BULLYING is an evidence
based program that meets state bullying prevention initiatives.

If you have any more questions about our program, please visit our web-site

at www.boxoutbullying.com or you can call our production office at 866-242-
6185.

[ thank you for your time and attention.

Sincerely,

Jeremy Rubenstein

President and Creative Director
Box Out Productions, LLC
866-242-6185

jeremy@boxoutbullying.com
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